City of Fort Lauderdale

https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx
www.fortlauderdale.gov/fltv
www.youtube.com/cityoffortlauderdale
Cable Television - Comcast Channel 78 and AT&T U-verse Channel 99

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 17, 2024
1:30 PM

Broward Center for the Performing Arts - Mary N. Porter Riverview
Ballroom - 201 SW 5th Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312

City Commission Conference Meeting

FORT LAUDERDALE CITY COMMISSION

DEAN J. TRANTALIS Mayor
STEVEN GLASSMAN Vice Mayor - Commissioner - District Il
JOHN C. HERBST Commissioner - District |
PAM BEASLEY-PITTMAN Commissioner - District Il
WARREN STURMAN Commissioner - District IV

SUSAN GRANT, Acting City Manager
DAVID R. SOLOMAN, City Clerk
THOMAS J. ANSBRO, City Attorney
PATRICK REILLY, City Auditor




City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Trantalis called the meeting to order at 1:35 p.m.

COMMISSION QUORUM ESTABLISHED

Commission Members Present: Commissioner John C. Herbst, Vice
Mayor Steven Glassman, Commissioner Pamela Beasley-Pittman,
Commissioner Warren Sturman, and Mayor Dean J. Trantalis

Also Present: Acting City Manager Susan Grant, City Clerk David R.
Soloman, City Attorney Thomas J. Ansbro, and City Auditor Patrick Reilly

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE CITY COMMISSION

24-0885 Communications to the City Commission - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3
and 4)

Infrastructure Task Force Advisory Committee (ITFAC)
August 5, 2024

A copy of the ITFAC communication to the Commission is part of
the backup to this Agenda item.

Mayor Trantalis read the ITFAC's Communication to the Commission. In
response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Acting City Manager Susan Grant
confirmed that $3,000,000 was allocated in the Fiscal Year 2025 Water
and Sewer Budget for updating the Utility Strategic Master Plan.

Historic Preservation Board (HPB)
August 5, 2024

A copy of the HPB communication to the Commission is part of the
backup to this Agenda item.

Mayor Trantalis read the HPB's Communication to the Commission.
Mayor Trantalis said that Broward County (County) owns the Broward
Addiction and Recovery Center (BARC) Site and that Staff would pass
the recommendation on to the County. Mayor Trantalis remarked on his
understanding of the County's plans for the site.

Mayor Trantalis remarked that additional information regarding the HPB
recommendation to relocate historic homes would be distributed to

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 1 Printed on 10/7/2024


https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=19454

City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

Commission Members and requested they review and provide their
input.

Fire Rescue Advisory Committee (FRAC)
August 12, 2024

A copy of the FRAC communication to the Commission is part of
the backup to this Agenda item.

Mayor Trantalis read the FRAC's Communication to the Commission
and said that the recommendation had been fulfilled.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

BUS-1 24-0777 Broward Sierra Group - Junior Team and the Cortada Foundation to
present, The Underwater - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Mayor Trantalis recognized Elisa Jones, Vice Chair of the Broward

Sierra Group. Ms. Jones read from a prepared statement discussing the
history, purpose, and goals of the Sierra Group's Junior Team, a group of
high school students working to preserve the environment through
advocacy, outreach, and education, including supporting environmentally
conscious political candidates' efforts to address environmental issues
and climate change. Ms. Jones requested the Commission's support to
bring the Sierra Group's Junior Team's initiative to Broward County
(County) High Schools and Middle Schools.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Adam Roberti, Executive Director of the
Xavier Cortada Foundation. Mr. Roberti narrated a presentation entitled
The Underwater, A Socially Engaged Art Project by Xavier Cortada
(The Underwater).

A copy of the presentation is part of the backup to this Agenda
item.

In response to Commissioner Sturman's question, Mr. Roberti explained
that the artwork's elevation numerals and corresponding location
throughout Broward County indicate future water level heights from sea
level rise and explained related information. Mr. Roberti expounded on
the efforts of The Underwater initiative illustrated in the presentation and
its goals to involve schools, local governments, and the community to
take action to address rising sea levels.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Mr. Roberti explained aspects

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 2 Printed on 10/7/2024


https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=19346

City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

of the initiative and efforts to combat climate change, including
transitioning to renewable, non-fossil fuel energy as soon as possible to
reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Mr. Roberti expounded on related
information.

Vice Mayor Glassman acknowledged the efforts of this initiative and
expounded on his support and experience with the Sierra Group's efforts.
He discussed including this information in his District 2 communications
to the community and local schools. Mayor Trantalis acknowledged and
commented on his support of the initiative's efforts. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

BUS-2 24-0833 Update - Prospect Lake Clean Water Center - (Commission Districts 1,
2, 3, and 4)

Mayor Trantalis recognized Alan Dodd, Public Works Department
Director. Mr. Dodd provided an overview of this Agenda item and
confirmed the goal of the Prospect Lake Clean Water Center (PLCW
Center) being fully operational in September 2026.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Mark Janay, Operating Partner of
Ridgewood Infrastructure. Mr. Janay commented on this Agenda item
and introduced Joseph Padrone, Vice President of the PLCW Center.
Mr. Padrone provided an update on the construction of the PLCW
Center, narrating a presentation entitled Prospect Lake Clean Water
Center.

A copy of the presentation is part of the backup to this Agenda
item.

Mr. Dodd narrated the Optimal Corrosion Control Treatment Plan portion
of the presentation.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions regarding a photo in the
presentation, Mr. Dodd explained it illustrates a metal water distribution
pipe with severe corrosion buildup over several years and expounded on
related information.

In response to Commissioner Sturman's questions, Mr. Dodd said that
water transmission from the PLCW Center would travel to the Fiveash
Plant for distribution to residents and businesses. Mr. Dodd provided an
update on the age and condition of pipes leaving Fiveash for distribution
to the City that need to be addressed. Commissioner Sturman remarked
on the need to consider that concern.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 3 Printed on 10/7/2024


https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=19402

City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

Mr. Janay continued narrating the presentation, which included an update
on PFAS and ensuring compliance with recently enacted Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) PFAS regulations.

Mayor Trantalis noted his understanding that EPA PFAS regulations
were not in effect when the PLCW Center Comprehensive Agreement
was executed and that an upcoming Change Order would address
recently enacted EPA regulations. Mr. Janay confirmed and explained
plans for testing that would indicate necessary modifications when the
PLCW Center is online. Mr. Janay noted the EPA's 2029 deadline to
comply with the PFAS level requirements.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on the need for compliance and inquired about
PFAS levels at the Peele Dixie Water Treatment Plant. Mr. Dodd said
those PFAS levels are below the EPA's acceptable levels due to the
water source and processing, which is one hundred percent (100%)
nano-filtering. Mr. Dodd explained related information.

In response to Commissioner Herbst's question, Mr. Dodd explained that
the Peele Dixie Water Plant was retrofitted with nano-filtering technology.
The water filtration equipment at the PLCW Center will be seventy
percent (70%) nano-technology and thirty percent (30%) ion-filtration
technology.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on the need to comply with EPA PFAS
requirements as soon as possible. Acting City Manager Grant confirmed
that a fund had been incorporated into the PLCW Center budget to
address those types of unknown factors. Commissioner Sturman
discussed his recollection of Commission decisions that included plans
to address those types of issues and expounded on his viewpoint. Mr.
Dodd confirmed and clarified that the contaminants discussed relate to
pretreated water quality, not water delivered to City residents and
businesses. Commissioner Sturman remarked on a past concern about
the color of the Peele Dixie Plant and expounded on related information.

Mr. Dodd continued the presentation regarding upcoming Change
Orders.

Mayor Trantalis noted his understanding of the enabling works. Mr. Dodd
clarified that the $181,000,000 in enabling works was for pipes
transporting water from the well fields into the PLCW Center and
explained related information. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sturman's question, Mr. Dodd reiterated

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 4 Printed on 10/7/2024



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

the difference between the water filtration at Peele Dixie Water
Treatment Plant and the PLCW Center. He explained that this was due to
the consumption permit limits associated with the amount of water
allowed to be drawn from the Biscayne Aquifer and commented on
related information. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding the start date for using
the PLCW Center, Mr. Dodd confirmed September 2026 as the
anticipated start date.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

CF-1  24-0895 City Homeless Initiatives Update - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Commissioner Sturman provided an overview of homeless initiative
efforts and remarked on related discussions with Broward County Board
of County Commissioner Lamar Fisher and the understanding that all
Broward County (County) municipalities would be responsible for
addressing homelessness.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Chris Cooper, Acting Assistant City
Manager. Mr. Cooper provided an overview of this Agenda item and
introduced Luisa Agathon, Neighborhood Support Manager. Ms.
Agathon narrated a presentation entitled City Homeless Initiatives
Update.

A copy of the presentation is part of the backup to this Agenda
item.

In response to Commissioner Sturman's question, Ms. Agathon
confirmed the number of the Voices in the Street count listed in the slide.
Commissioner Sturman commented that the number aligns with the 2023
Point in Time (PIT) count.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question, Ms. Agathon
confirmed the PIT count consists of homeless individuals who had
agreed to be identified.

In response to Commissioner Sturman's question, Ms. Agathon
confirmed the total number of available shelter beds paid for by the
County and the number of shelter bed capacity listed in the presentation.
Further comment and discussion ensued regarding homelessness
shelters operating close to and below capacity. Ms. Agathon confirmed
the amounts listed in the presentation illustrate the per-day cost of

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 5 Printed on 10/7/2024


https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=19464

City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

providing a shelter bed.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Ms. Agathon explained that the
data in the presentation represents shelters funded by the County. She
confirmed other types of available housing, including transitional housing
provided by the Salvation Army and vouchers for permanent supportive
housing. The beds listed in the presentation represent immediate
overnight emergency housing for people experiencing homelessness.

In response to Commissioner Sturman's question, Ms. Agathon
confirmed substance abuse treatment includes alcohol.

In response to Commissioner Herbst's questions, Ms. Agathon explained
information related to referrals listed in the presentation. Individuals are
connected to the service provider or non-profit organization that provides
the respective type of service. The housing referral number indicates the
number of individuals that the Task Force connected to emergency
shelter beds or assisted with paperwork for placement on the permanent
housing list. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding
outcomes for substance abuse referrals listed in the presentation.

Commissioner Herbst remarked on concerns regarding measuring
efforts, recommended Staff measure the performance outcomes of
referrals, and expounded on his viewpoint. Mayor Trantalis concurred
with Commissioner Herbst's remarks and discussed his perspective. Ms.
Agathon explained information related to decisions made by the
Community Court Judge that impact measurements and cited examples.
Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sturman remarked on the difficulty of quantifying
performance measurements and cited examples related to addiction.
Commissioner Herbst remarked on his experience in quantifying
performance outcomes to determine the efficacy of programs, and cited
examples. Further comment and discussion ensued. Commissioner
Herbst noted the need for accurate measurements to determine the
effective use of funding.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Commissioner Sturman
explained his viewpoint regarding defining success and cited examples.
Commissioner Herbst remarked on his perspective regarding the need
to define success, recommended discussing this concern with
professional experts and commented on funding.

Commissioner Sturman commented on limited resources, discussed

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 6 Printed on 10/7/2024



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

related information, and noted the need to achieve the best results with
allocated funding. Mr. Cooper agreed on the need for improved
performance measurements, expounded on Staff efforts, and cited
examples.

Vice Mayor Glassman noted the multiple government agencies
contributing towards this effort and inquired about related benchmarks
and performance measurements. In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's
question, Mr. Cooper explained information associated with tracking
funding from the Broward County Continuum of Care, State and federal
grants, other County-funded programs, and efforts of non-profit
organizations. Mr. Cooper remarked on information related to the flow of
funding to agencies and service providers. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sturman remarked on his understanding of City and
County funding.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Ms. Agathon commented on
Park Ranger checks that monitor homelessness in City Parks. Park
Ranger rounds provide related reports but do not involve encounters with
individuals experiencing homelessness.

In response to Commissioner Sturman's questions, Ms. Agathon
explained information associated with Park Ranger staffing and related
Staff Police Department efforts to address homelessness.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Ms. Agathon discussed the
difference between the number of individual housing referrals and the
number of individuals on the housing list. Mayor Trantalis remarked on
the significant difference and expounded on his perspective. Ms.
Agathon clarified the efforts and details of the housing referral program.
Mayor Trantalis remarked on the lack of adequate capacity to address
the number of individuals experiencing homelessness in the City. Mayor
Trantalis recommended that Staff determine solutions and expounded on
his perspective. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions, Ms. Agathon noted that some
individuals experiencing homelessness refuse to participate in the
availability of shelter beds and are subsequently released. Mr. Cooper
confirmed these programs are voluntary and commented on related
information. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Mr. Cooper continued narrating the presentation, which focused on the

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 7 Printed on 10/7/2024



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

City's response and coordination to House Bill 1365, Unauthorized
Public Camping and Public Sleeping (H.B. 1365).

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's questions, Mr. Cooper
explained available technology options for reporting violations of H.B.
1365 that go directly to Neighbor Support Staff. Acting City Manager
Grant explained there would be Staff training for Neighbor Support Staff
to reroute reports of those activities to the City's application/website to
ensure all information is centralized. Mr. Cooper remarked on the need
for an ordinance to address the submission of a written complaint of
unauthorized activity that would be rerouted to the application/website.
Acting City Manager Grant confirmed additional Staff would be added to
address routing and measuring performance.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Mr. Cooper confirmed grant
funding to secure additional beds at existing providers, ten (10) for
mental health and ten (10) for substance abuse included in the
presentation. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Mr. Cooper explained County
efforts and expounded on related information, including working with the
County to pursue pallet homes and continuing to grow affordable housing
opportunities.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman remarked on concerns regarding using
Northwest-Progresso-Flagler Heights Community Redevelopment
Agency (NWPFH CRA) funds to purchase the building located at 18 NW
1st Avenue for Community Court. In response to Mayor Trantalis'
question, Mr. Cooper confirmed that the requested funding from the
NWPFH CRA is $3,000,000 and commented on related information.
Further comment and discussion ensued regarding the proximity of
Community Court to residential units and finding a new location for Hope
South Florida to provide their services.

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's questions, Mr. Cooper provided
the square footage of the building and commented on the ability to
provide additional services. Vice Mayor Glassman reiterated the need to
find a location for Hope South Florida services that is not adjacent to a
residential neighborhood.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed the anticipated life of the
building. She commented on concerns related to using $3,000,000 from
the NWPFH CRA and its impact on the progress of the Sistrunk
Boulevard area. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding the

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 8 Printed on 10/7/2024



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

option of renting space in the building versus purchasing.

Commissioner Herbst discussed the NWPFH CRA sunsetting in
November 2025 and related options available to the Commission that
have not been decided.

Mayor Trantalis described the interior of the building, commented on his
perspective regarding programming its existing space and the cost,
remarked on related information, and requested a recommendation from
Staff.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Assistant City Manager Anthony Fajardo. Mr.
Fajardo provided an overview of Staff's presentation to the CRA Board
that included the five (5) year base rent range for renting the building,
estimated between $1,100,000 and $1,500,000 that would be generated
to the controlling entity depending upon Commission action to extend the
NWPFH CRA. Mr. Fajardo explained related information.

Commissioner Herbst remarked on his understanding of details related
to the Commission's decision on this topic. Mr. Fajardo confirmed.
Commissioner Herbst discussed a similar situation in the past and
remarked on considerations regarding the cost of purchasing the
building for Community Court needs and the need for renovations. He
discussed his perspective and support of Community Court and
remarked on questions related to best meeting the needs of Community
Court.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on his viewpoint regarding finding an
alternative location for providing services for the homeless population.
Further comment and discussion ensued. Acting City Manager Grant
confirmed Staff would provide a related analysis to facilitate a
Commission decision. Mr. Fajardo remarked on Community Court
location considerations and explained related details. Commissioner
Herbst commented on previous efforts related to a homeless feeding
program. Mayor Trantalis discussed the need for a centralized location,
cited related benefits, and expounded on his perspective.

In response to Commissioner Herbst's question regarding utilizing the
Community Court location for a centralized feeding location, Mr. Fajardo
noted it was an option. Commissioner Herbst elaborated on discussions
with business owners around Stranahan Park and the Broward County
Library. Mayor Trantalis confirmed the need for feedback from residents
in the area.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 9 Printed on 10/7/2024



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's question regarding needs in the
area around Stranahan Park and the Broward County Library, Acting City
Manager Grant confirmed this topic would be included in upcoming
discussions with County Staff. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Ted Inserra, 912 SW 19th Street, River Oaks
Civic Association President. Mr. Inserra discussed his viewpoint
regarding this Agenda item.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Charles King, 105 N. Victoria Park Road. Mr.
King discussed his viewpoint on this Agenda item.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Norby Belz, 3333 NW 32nd Avenue, and
Vice President of the North Beach Restaurant and Shoppes Business
Association. Mr. Belz discussed his viewpoint regarding this Agenda
item.

Commissioner Sturman confirmed his support of purchasing the building
for Community Court and expounded on his viewpoint. In response to
Commissioner Sturman's question, Mr. Cooper explained his
understanding of efforts of non-profit organizations to increase the
number of shelter beds for people experiencing homelessness.

Commissioner Sturman discussed his perspective regarding short and
long-term solutions, Staff recommendations, and his understanding of
non-profit efforts to increase shelter bed capacity.

In response to Commissioner Sturman's question, Mr. Cooper
commented on the options to provide shipping container homes as an
alternative to pallet homes for individuals experiencing homelessness.
Commissioner Sturman remarked on the need to determine a location in
the City or the County. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sturman's question, Acting City Manager
Grant discussed options available through the City's vendor AshBritt for
emergency respite beds. Commissioner Sturman commented on this
option and the connection to Community Court services for people
experiencing homelessness.

Commissioner Sturman noted challenges related to costs, discussed his
support of items included in Staff's plan of action, and requested Staff
provide a related cost analysis. Mr. Cooper noted the need for
Commission direction.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 10 Printed on 10/7/2024



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman noted she was not opposed to
purchasing the building for Community Court and providing for the needs
of people experiencing homelessness but requested further discussion
regarding funding. She remarked on ongoing needs in the NWPFH CRA.

Mayor Trantalis discussed his perspective and the need to respond to
H.B. 1365 and cited the proposed ordinance included on tonight's
Regular Meeting Agenda that will assist in the City's efforts. He
discussed a centralized location and concerns about using the Broward
County Stockade, which requires significant renovations. He commented
on using the Broadview location in an unincorporated area of the County
for pallet homes and the option of utilizing AshBritt's services to provide
short-term shelter beds for individuals experiencing homelessness.
Mayor Trantalis confirmed he forwarded these options to Broward
County Staff but has not received a response.

Mayor Trantalis said that homelessness should not be criminalized and
discussed providing immediate shelter relief separate from the County
Jail. He remarked on the benefits of centralized social services and
expounded on his viewpoint regarding providing Commission direction
to Staff to address the H.B. 1365 mandate.

Commissioner Herbst commented on a conversation with Broward
County Sheriff Gregory Tony regarding Sheriff Tony's opposition to the
use of the County Stockade to house people experiencing homelessness
in pallet homes. Commissioner Herbst discussed Sheriff Tony's
recommendation to use the Stockade as an intake center for individuals
experiencing homelessness and representatives of Broward Health
participating in the intake process. Commissioner Herbst acknowledged
the need to refurbish the Stockade and funding by the County.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on his viewpoint regarding Sheriff Tony's
recommendation and expounded on his perspective. Further comment
and discussion ensued. Commissioner Herbst confirmed the need for all
stakeholders to address the H.B. 1365 mandate and discussed related
information. Commissioner Herbst commented on opposition from the
Broadview neighborhood regarding using that area for people
experiencing homelessness and cited a related example. Mayor
Trantalis remarked on his perspective and noted past efforts to work with
the County to address homelessness. Further comment and discussion
ensued.

Commissioner Herbst remarked on the need for County approval to
provide services in the Broadview neighborhood. Acting City Manager

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 11 Printed on 10/7/2024



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

Grant said that Staff is vetting all possible solutions.

Commissioner Sturman discussed Broward Health's willingness to
participate in the intake process at the Stockade. He remarked on his
support of the $3,000,000 purchase of the building for Community Court
and said that discussions regarding using the Stockade should continue.

Vice Mayor Glassman requested that Staff present the opportunity to
purchase the building for Community Court to the Flagler Village Civic
Association prior to proceeding with that option. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

CITY COMMISSION REPORTS

Members of the Commission announced recent and upcoming
events.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed attending the Broward
League of Cities Board Meeting where she discussed the need to
adhere to requirements of H.B. 1365 and that all County municipalities
should work together to meet the State mandate.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman noted that Fleet Week is returning to the
City and commented on her attendance at the Fleet Week Community
Kickoff.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman remarked on concerns raised by the
Rock Island neighborhood, including trash collection, loud music from
buildings that violate the Noise Ordinance, needed lighting improvements
to address safety concerns, and illegal activity in alleyways.
Commissioner Beasley-Pittman encouraged residents to report

concerns to the City’s Customer Service Phone Line to establish a
database.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman requested that Staff address roadway
repairs along Sistrunk Boulevard resulting from infrastructure projects.
New pavers were installed on Sistrunk Boulevard before the
infrastructure work, and the pavers need to be reinstalled. Commissioner
Beasley-Pittman confirmed the need for improved coordination from
Staff. Further comment and discussion ensued. Acting City Manager
Grant commented on details regarding the source of funding for the initial
pavers and said she would provide an update regarding those costs.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman remarked on issues related to
stormwater projects in District 3 that involve contractors who store

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 12 Printed on 10/7/2024



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024
Meeting

infrastructure equipment on private property, and cited examples. In
response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman’s question, Acting City
Manager Grant confirmed that vendors should contract with private
property owners for storage. Staff will contact the Project Manager to
rectify those concerns.

Vice Mayor Glassman acknowledged the Victoria Park Civic
Association and the Council of Fort Lauderdale Civic Associations for
hosting election candidate forums.

Vice Mayor Glassman commented on negative community feedback
regarding the One-Way Pairing Study for Andrews Avenue and Third
Avenue. He commented on a recent public meeting and requested that
Staff monitor resident input and keep the Commission updated on
feedback received.

Vice Mayor Glassman commented on a recent Bahia Mar Marina Village
ribbon cutting and remarked on related progress at Bahia Mar. He
confirmed the need for security at the adjacent parking lot and discussed
related needs. Further comment and discussion ensued. Acting City
Manager Grant explained associated efforts in coordination with the
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) to address safety needs in
this area of State Road A1A.

Vice Mayor Glassman acknowledged the efforts and contributions of the
Police Department and Blue Line Solutions for the successful
Back-To-School Event for Northside Elementary that provided needed
school supplies to students and the school.

Vice Mayor Glassman acknowledged the efforts of the South Middle
River Civic Association and the Police Department that held a Front
Porch Roll Call Event in appreciation of Police Officers. Vice Mayor
Glassman remarked on the New River Business Exchange and his
attendance at a recent meeting.

Vice Mayor Glassman remarked on the need for improvements to Staff's
scheduling of important community meetings and events that conflict and
requested improved coordination going forward. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis commented on the community’s participation in the
September 11th Recognition Ceremony and thanked the City’s First
Responders who work every day to keep the community safe.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 13 Printed on 10/7/2024



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes September 17, 2024

Meeting
Mayor Trantalis remarked on attending an event at The Parker where a
Flag Exchange took place with the City of Wako and noted his
hopefulness that a Sister Cities Program could be established.
CITY MANAGER REPORTS
MGR-1 24-0824 City Commission Follow-Up Action Items - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3

and 4)

Mayor Trantalis recognized Acting City Manager Susan Grant. She
remarked on ongoing negotiations with the Broward Hospital District
regarding Dottie Mancini Park and said she remains optimistic.

EXECUTIVE CLOSED DOOR SESSION - 4:30 P.M. OR AS SOON THEREAFTER AS
POSSIBLE

24-0901 The City Commission shall meet privately to discuss pending litigation,

pursuant to Section 286.011(8), Florida Statutes, concerning the
following matter(s):

Mark Messina, et al. v. City of Fort Lauderdale Case No.:
0:21-cv-60168-RKA

At 4:37 p.m., Mayor Trantalis announced details of the Executive
Closed-Door Session.

At 5:07 p.m., Mayor Trantalis announced the Executive Closed-Door
Session had terminated and the public meeting was now reopened.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Trantalis adjourned the meeting at 5:07 p.m.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 14 Printed on 10/7/2024


https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=19393
https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=19470

